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QUESTION 1

Ned is the program manager for his organization and he\\'s considering some new materials for his program. He and his
team have never worked with these materials before and he wants to ask the vendor for some additional information, a
demon, and even some samples. What type of a document should Ned send to the vendor? 

A. IFB 

B. RFP 

C. RFI 

D. RFQ 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

You and your project team are just starting the risk identification activities for a project that is scheduled to last for 18
months. Your project team has already identified a long list of risks that need to be analyzed. How often should you and
the project team do risk identification? 

A. Identify risks is an iterative process. 

B. At least once per month 

C. It depends on how many risks are initially identified. 

D. Several times until the project moves into execution 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 3

Andrew works as a Network Administrator for Infonet Inc. The company\\'s network has a Web server that hosts the
company\\'s Web site. Andrew wants to increase the security of the Web site by implementing Secure Sockets Layer
(SSL). Which of the following types of encryption does SSL use? Each correct answer represents a complete solution.
Choose two. 

A. Secret 

B. Synchronous 

C. Asymmetric 

D. Symmetric 

Correct Answer: CD 
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QUESTION 4

Victor works as a professional Ethical Hacker for SecureNet Inc. He wants to use the Steganographic file system
method to encrypt and hide some secret information. Which of the following disk spaces will he use to store this secret 

information? 

Each correct answer represents a complete solution. Choose all that apply. 

A. Hidden partition 

B. Dumb space 

C. Slack space 

D. Unused sectors 

Correct Answer: ACD 

 

QUESTION 5

John works as a Network Administrator for We-are-secure Inc. The We-are-secure server is based on Windows Server
2003. One day, while analyzing the network security, he receives an error message that Kernel32.exe is encountering a 

problem. Which of the following steps should John take as a countermeasure to this situation? 

Each correct answer represents a complete solution. Choose all that apply. 

A. He should upgrade his antivirus program. 

B. He should observe the process viewer (Task Manager) to see whether any new process is running on the computer
or not. If any new malicious process is running, he should kill that process. 

C. He should download the latest patches for Windows Server 2003 from the Microsoft site, so that he can repair the
kernel. 

D. He should restore his Windows settings. 

Correct Answer: AB 
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